

# Town of Barnstable

**Licensing Authority** 

367 Main Street, Hyannis, MA 02601 www.town.barnstable.ma.us Telephone: 508-862-4674 Fax: 508-778-2412



# **Meeting Minutes**

Clocked by Town Clerk on 5/10/22 See Town Clerk for official copy

The regularly scheduled Barnstable Licensing Authority Public Meeting was called to order at approximately 9:30a.m. on **Monday, April 4, 2022** and was held remotely via Zoom Meetings and broadcast live on Channel 18.

**Members Present:** Clerk, Larry Decker; Nancy Karlson-Lidman; David Hirsch (Associate), John Flores (Associate)

Members Absent: Chair, Martin Hoxie; Vice Chair, David Nunheimer;

Staff Present: Licensing Director, Liz Hartsgrove; Lt. John Murphy; Licensing Assistant, Erin Logan

With Chair Hoxie absent, Clerk, Larry Decker was the Acting Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

## **Public Comment**

There was no public comment made.

### **NEW LICENSES**

#### 1. Special One Day Event – Entertainment and All Alcohol

Application made by *Cape Cod Synagogue*, for a Special One Day License for the *"CCS Raffle Party"* at 145 Winter Street, Hyannis, on May 21, 2022 from 7PM to 11PM. Entertainment will consist of a live band. All kinds of alcohol will be served by Dennis Inn & Treats Catering (Marlo George); licensed caterer.

Application represented by Patricia Fruean (Office Manager). This is an annual event open to the public. Tickets are bought in advance and sales are capped.

<u>MOTION:</u> To move the Licensing Authority approve the application as submitted. <u>Motion by:</u> Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by:</u> John Flores <u>Roll-Call Vote:</u> Yea – 4 | Nay- 0

#### 2. Special One Day Event – Beer & Wine

Application made by **The Casual Gourmet on behalf of Sturgis Charter Public School**, for a Special One Day License for the **"Sturgis Annual Auction"** at 529 Main Street, Hyannis, on April 30, 2022 from 5:30PM to 10PM. Beer & Wine will be served by The Casual Gourmet; licensed caterer. Noting police detail has been requested by the organizer for this event.

Application represented by Olive Chase of the Casual Gourmet. The Casual Gourmet is a 12C licensed caterer that proposed to serve Beer & Wine, inside, between 530pm to 930pm.

#### 3. Special One Day – Entertainment and Beer & Wine

Application made by *Figawi Charities, Inc.*, for a Special One Day License for the *"Figawi Race Weekend"* Event to be held in the Veterans Beach parking lot, Hyannis, on May 28, 2022 from 6PM to 10PM. The applicant proposes to hire a licensed caterer to serve beer and wine. Entertainment will consist of an amplified band.

Application represented by Russell Wilkens. Wilkens is the treasurer for Figawi. Decker confirmed with Wilkens that he is holding the event in the shelled parking lot at Veterans Beach. Director Hartsgrove advised this is a pilot program through licensing and the organizer has Town Manager approval contingent upon Licensing Authority approval. The alcohol will be served under the tent with TIPS certified individuals serving alcohol. Karlson-Lidman confirmed with Wilkens that the beer truck would be open to the inside of the tent only.

Wilkens advised this is an event for the high school students (J David Crawford Cup) they would like this to become an annual event to attract other high schools within the region.

Lt. Murphy noted that the Figawi reputation is impeccable. He noted no issues with the event organizers.

<u>MOTION:</u> To move the Licensing Authority approve the application as submitted. <u>Motion by:</u> Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by:</u> John Flores <u>Roll-Call Vote:</u> Yea – 4 | Nay- 0

Decker noted that Figawi will let us know when a caterer has been selected.

#### 4. <u>Special One Day – Entertainment Only</u>

Application made by **Dramafun**, for two Special One Day Licenses, for **"Shrek Jr."**, a live theatre production to be held at Barnstable Performing Arts Center, 744 West Main Street, Hyannis, on the following dates and times.

(1) April 9, 2022 from 2PM to 3PM with a second showing from 7PM to 8PM

(2) April 10, 2022 from 2PM to 3PM with a second showing from 7PM to 8PM

Applicant representative is not able to attend. Director Hartsgrove noted the application is complete. Logan noted there will not be a second production on Sunday, April 10, 2022.

<u>MOTION:</u> To move the Licensing Authority approve the application as amended noting there is only one show time on Sunday.

<u>Motion by:</u> Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by:</u> John Flores <u>Roll-Call Vote:</u> Yea – 4 | Nay- 0

#### LICENSE AMENDMENTS

#### 1. <u>Amend Live Entertainment License – Increase Number of Performers</u>

Application made by CC Entertainment d/b/a *Flashback* of 294 Main Street, Hyannis to increase the number of performers on their Daily Live Entertainment license from "up to 2 amplified performers" to "up to 4 amplified performers."

Application represented by Peter Krampton. Decker confirmed a simple increase to four performers. This would be rare but wanted to make sure he had the allowance to remain in compliance. Krampton advised

he will be removing two tables that would keep the maximum occupancy at 99. Krampton confirmed this will be amplified music.

Lt. Murphy noted the Barnstable Police Department has a good relationship with the owners and they do not anticipate an issue. He is confident that if an issue did arise, ownership would be cooperative.

Director Hartsgrove and Lt Murphy both confirm there have been no complaints at this property.

Flores confirmed with Krampton that when bands are performing the volume on the video games is turned down so as to not interfere with band.

<u>MOTION:</u> To move the Licensing Authority approve the application as submitted. <u>Motion by:</u> Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by:</u> John Flores <u>Roll-Call Vote:</u> Yea – 4 | Nay- 0

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

#### SEASONAL RENEWALS

DBA	License
Spinnaker Records	<ul> <li>Junk Dealer</li> </ul>
JCM Metals	<ul> <li>Junk Dealer</li> </ul>
Silva Jewelers	<ul> <li>Junk Dealer</li> </ul>
Jewelcraft	<ul> <li>Junk Dealer</li> </ul>
Cotuit Mercantile	<ul> <li>Junk Dealer</li> </ul>
Great Awakening Coffee House	<ul> <li>Common Victualler</li> </ul>

#### 1. <u>Renewal – Special One Day Event – Entertainment Only</u>

Application made by **Osterville Village Library**, for six, Special One Day Licenses for the **"Summer Concert Series"** at 43 Wianno Avenue, Osterville. Entertainment will include Live Performing Arts.

- 1. Sarah Swan and the "Oh Boys", July 1, 2022, 6:00PM to 7:00PM
- 2. Cape Cod Conservatory Jazz Band, July 7, 2022, 6:00PM to 7:00PM
- 3. Singing Trooper, July 17, 2022, 7:00PM TO 8:00PM
- 4. Mike Dumas and the Satellite Band, July 21, 2022, 6:00PM to 7:00PM
- 5. The Moonlighters, July 28, 2022, 6:00PM to 7:00PM
- 6. Cape Cod Jazz, August 4, 2022, 6:00PM to 7:00PM

Hirsch confirmed with Lt. Murphy that the Police Department is still working with Junk Dealers to ensure compliance.

<u>MOTION:</u> To move the Licensing Authority approve the consent agenda as submitted. <u>Motion by:</u> Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by:</u> John Flores <u>Vote:</u> Yea – 4 | Nay- 0

#### MINUTES

1. March 21, 2022

<u>MOTION</u>: To move the Licensing Authority approve the March 21, 2022 minutes. <u>Motion by</u>: Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by</u>: John Flores <u>Vote</u>: Yea -4 | Nay- 0

#### LICENSING UPDATES

- 1. Licensing Authority Hartsgrove a reminder that we have no more meetings in April. Next meeting is May 2<sup>nd</sup>. Gimmy's Tavern Change of Manager and Cotuit Center for the Arts alteration of premises. Hartsgrove noted that the Licensing Division would be hosting an Auto Dealer Compliance meeting in May 2022. The Alcohol Compliance meeting will be held in June. Governor Baker has extended the temporary outdoor dining expansion however Main Street businesses would be affected as this year we are not having the barriers so the outdoor seating will need to be reviewed to make sure there is compliance with sidewalk accessibility and health codes etc. Prior to 2020 there were 14 businesses on town property with Outdoor Dining Agreements as part of their license.
- 2. Licensing Department none.
- 3. Police Department Lt. Murphy noted that on Tuesday March 29<sup>th</sup> he attended the Memorial Service for Michael Azelton. Decker asked about stings. Lt. Murphy referred to them as compliance checks and continued to explain that we are going back to compliance checks. He added that the Licensing Department has already posted the legal ad. There will be a few meetings and Licensing Authority members are welcome to attend. Hartsgrove noted that we are looking at the first week in June. One day for On-Premise and a separate day for package stores. We are hoping for a representative from the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission to attend as well as a local attorney. Hirsch asked about the status of the TikiPort violations. Lt. Murphy has not received an update.

#### Adjourn

<u>MOTION:</u> To move that the Licensing Authority adjourn the meeting at 10:10AM <u>Motion by:</u> Nancy Karlson-Lidman <u>Seconded by:</u> John Flores <u>Roll-Call Vote:</u> Yea – 4 | Nay- 0

Respectfully submitted,

Erin Logan

Erin Logan Town of Barnstable Licensing Assistant Larry Decker

Larry Decker, Clerk Town of Barnstable Licensing Authority